Kendall County Aggie Moms

MEETING MINUTES

Patrick Heath Library

Thursday, February 15, 2024

President: Patsy Schwab

Standing in for Secretary: Sylvia Fisk

Vice President: Kami Fiedler

Call to Order: President Patsy Schwab called the meeting to order at 6:38pm

Old Business: Patsy Schwab

- Minutes from the January meeting were emailed and copies have been provided. The minutes stand as read.
- Approval on the agenda stands as listed.

Treasurer's Report: not available

Unfinished Business: President Patsy Schwab

- **Boutique Update**: Committee is planning on selling stemless wine glasses that will have our Queen decals on them. A member suggested we add Decals that can be used on other items as well both in Silver/Gold.
- **Golf Update:** The final flyer and letter was handed out. A digital copy will be available soon, and it will be editable so you can customize it for specific people and businesses. The goal is for each Aggie Mom to obtain at least 1 sponsorship. It was noted that there are over 490 current Aggies in Kendall County so there are many families to reach out to. The next Golf Committee Meeting will be at 5:30pm before the next meeting on March 21st all are invited to attend.
- Scholarship Committee Update: Applications went live today, Feb. 15th, and will remain open through March 21st. All social media platforms will be used to get the information out to students including emails, Aggie Parent Social Media Pages, websites, etc. All members are encouraged to share the website information. Students can login to their Howdy account to get transcript information sent to the Scholarship Committee. There was a question about Essays and a possible problem with their submission on the Scholarship Forms. This will be brought to the attention of the Scholarship Chair. Parents were encouraged to have their students reach out to the Scholarship Committee email if they have any questions.

New Business: President Patsy Schwab

- The 12th Can Pantry: Kami presented a video on The 12th Can Pantry. This is a non-profit group led by students providing food and living essentials for students, faculty, and staff who are struggling. Our club is accepting donations through our March 21st Meeting and will have someone deliver our collection after that date. Please check out their website at 12thcan.tamu.edu for more information. See our Social Media for details on how to make a donation locally.
- January Scholarship Drawing: Heather Ann Orum was chosen. She is a Mom of students in the A&M System (Reallis and Corpus) and is currently a student obtaining her Masters as a Nurse Practitioner.
- **Spring Goody bags:** The last day to order spring goody bags is March 2. The bags will be filled on April 25th beginning at 6:30pm at the Longhorn Cafe. If you plan on eating dinner there, please get there early. The bags will be delivered on April 26th, and sign-ups for items to fill the bags will be sent out in March.
- Kendall County Aggie Moms' Club Officers: New officers are being solicited for the upcoming 2024/2025 school year. VP should train for one year with the president before assuming president duties. Anyone interested please email the club.
- **February Scholarship Drawing:** Patsy will get a current list of students for this Spring to ensure all students enrolled have a chance to win. Abi Christy made a motion to postpone the drawing until the list is obtained and Tina Everett seconded the motion.

Adjourn: Meeting was adjourned by President Patsy Schwab at 7:13 pm